Lund Parish Council

Minutes of Council Meeting held on 5th July 2021 by Zoom at 8 pm

Present: - A Prescott (Chair), K Calvert (Vice Chair), C Lamb, G Ward, I Snowden, C Hill, S Burns, A Watts, J Johnston (parish clerk)

Parishioners: - D Latus

Public Participation (until 8.15pm)

None

- 1. <u>Apologies:</u> J Astbury
- 2. <u>ERYC Councillors</u> None attended
- 3. Public Participation

None

4. Members declarations of interest and Register of Interests

Councillor Calvert declared an interest in item 10 (Village Hall) and Councillor Lamb declared an interest in item 10 (Village Hall) and item 11 (Millennium Path). Councillor Snowden an interest in item 15 Any Other Business Planning 21/01856/PLF Agricultural Building and Land.

Councillor Calvert declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 10 (Village Hall) and Councillor Lamb declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 10 (Village Hall) and item 11 (Millennium Path). Councillor Snowden declared a pecuniary interest in item 15 (Any Other Business Planning 21/01856/PLF Agricultural Building and Land).

5. Village Pond

The report written by Barbara Clark was circulated. It was agreed to revisit at the end of October and arrange maintenance in Nov-Jan.

6. Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 4th May 2021 were read and proposed by Councillor Lamb and seconded by Councillor Hill.

7. Matters Arising from the minutes

None

8. ERYC matters and correspondence

- i. Anti Social Behaviour 6 months stats and Safe and Sound Grant It was noted that Lund was showing as zero on all statistics. Details of the Safe and
- Sound Grant will be published in the Forge and mentioned on the Facebook page. ii. Draft Local Plan Update Consultations
 - Two e mails were circulated with regard to the Local Plan and local consultations. No further action required.
- iii. Briefing on Bus Strategy

It was agreed that the strategy relates more to core services and is debatable whether we would qualify for improvements. It was agreed that no further action is required.

iv. Heywoods Tree Planting Fund Whilst a great initiative this suggests funding for woodland and new clusters of trees which isn't really appropriate for the village. Other initiatives for single trees may be considered.

v. 2022 Birthday Honours

Agreed to consider and bring back to the next meeting.

vi. Police and Crime Prevention Survey

Circulated to all to complete. Joanna Johnston has completed highlighting the traffic issues on North Road.

vii. National Highways and Transport Network Survey

It was agreed that Joanna Johnston should complete on behalf of the Parish Council and mention the junction at West End where the hedges were not trimmed.

9. <u>Purchase of Telephone Box</u>

Cllr Hill confirmed that he had sought legal advice on the contract. The advice was to consider who owns the land (assume ERYC), the contract is silent on whether it can be moved, In paying \pounds 1, BT have protected themselves and passed obligations to council with all maintenance on the parish council. It is a listed building so maintenance should be considered.

All Parish Councillors were in favour of buying it but before proceeding it was agreed that the public liability insurance would be checked, whether it was covered and if not how much more would be charged.

10. <u>Village Hall Update</u>

David Latus confirmed that the outside patio was being redone and toughened glass panels erected subject to committee approval.

11. Millennium Permissive Path

David Latus highlighted that the briars by the bridge needs to be cut.

12. Website Update

Joanna Johnston confirmed that James Tingay had updated the website with all the items for the Audit, all agendas and minutes.

Cllr Lamb mentioned that Lund Link were considering paying a professional to do the magazine each quarter and asked if the Parish Council would be interested in supporting. It was unanimously agreed that this would be considered.

13. Finance and Payments

- i. External Auditors
 - Notification of exemption has been received and no further audit will be carried out.
- ii. Thank you to Gareth Botterill
 It was agreed that a gift would be precured as a thank you for completing the internal
 audit.
- iii. Lund Parochial Council request

It was agreed that a figure of \pounds 700 would be granted to the church as maintenance for the footpath through the church and a letter/ email should be requested formally asking for the money for this purpose. Agreed by Cllr Lamb and seconded by Cllr Watts.

- iv. Joanna Johnston Salary £240 and HMRC £60 paid via online banking
- v. John Astbury paid £22.99 for Defibrillator batteries
- vi. Data Protection renewal £40 (reduced to £35 if paid by DD) will be taken this month

14. <u>Planning</u>

i. 21/01467/PF Land North of 36 North Road

- ii. 21/01493/PLF Land North of 36 North Road No observations. No issues to be fed back to ERYC
- iii. 21/02307/TCA 4 Lockington Road The Old School House No Issues
- iv. 21/01856/PLF Agricultural Blg and Land See any other business

15. Any Other Business

i. Cllr Burns raised an issue which had been discussed with her about the possibility of erecting a sign from The British Horse Society on Lockington Road about slowing for horses. It was agreed that the sign was large and we would be better pursuing again the issue of slower speed limits in the village, perhaps a 30 sign with a 20 advisory speed. Cllr Burns agreed to write an article in Lund Link and Joanna Johnston agreed to pursue the speed issue with ERYC again.

Cllr Snowden raised the issue of parking in the village around the green. It was agreed that there were not many alternatives but that a slower speed limit would help.

ii. Cllr Calvert highlighted the recent communications in the press about whether East Yorkshire would achieve an Area of Natural Beauty (AONB) status. There will be consultation and there is some debate whether we will fall in the designated area.

iii. Planning 21/01856/PLF Agricultural Building and Land Lund Road, Middleton On The Wolds, East Riding Of Yorkshire, YO25 9TF

Cllr Snowden explained the plans for the proposal which was received after the agenda had been issued. No observations. No issues to feed back to ERYC.

16. Date of next Meeting

The meeting closed at 9.30pm – the next meeting on **Monday 16th August 8pm at The Village Hall.** Cllr Lamb and Cllr Watts gave their apologies.